
155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

The C.A. Friday Memorial Library will attempt to provide accommodations to the public who wish to attend meetings, provided 
reasonable notice of need is given. 

To request such accommodation, contact Jennifer Rickard at 715-243-0431. 
 

A majority of the members of the New Richmond City Council may be present at the above meeting.  Pursuant to State ex re. Badke v. Greendale 
Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553, 494 N.W. 2nd 408(1993) such attendance may be considered a meeting of the City Council and must be noticed as 
such, although the Council will not take action at this meeting.  

 

 
 
 

LIBRARY BOARD MEETING 
Gordon Granroth 
Scottie Ard 
Vicki Gjovik 
Marla Hall 
Jarell Kuney 
Jeff Peplau 
Patty Van Nevel 

 

This is to inform you that there will be a Library Board meeting on Tuesday, December 18, 2018 at 4:30 p.m. in the ED 
Lab of the Civic Center, 156 East First Street, New Richmond, WI 54017.  
 
 

AMENDED AGENDA: 
**Late Changes and additions 
 

1. Call to Order 
2. Roll Call 
3. Adoption of Agenda 
4. Public Comment (limit 2 minutes per citizen) 
5. Approve minutes from 11.27.18 
6. Approve Monthly Expenditures 
7. Financial Report 
8. Discussion and Action on Circulation Policy 
9. Discussion and Action on Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustee Bylaws 
10. Discussion and Action on Adjusting Date of Regular Board Meetings 
11. Discussion and Action on Bill paying process and approval of library expenditures 
12. Library Building Project ** 
13. Director’s Report 
14. Set date for next regular meeting 
15. Communications 
16. Adjourn 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
Minutes of the C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees 
Tuesday, November 27, 2018, 4:30 pm 
 
Trustees Attending: Ard, Gjovik, Kuney, Van Nevel 
Trustees Attending via Phone: Peplau 
Trustees Absent: Granroth, Hall 
Also Attending: Jennifer Rickard, Interim Library Director 
Attending for first 6 agenda items: Mike Darrow, City Administrator, Jim Zajkowski, City Council 
Representative 
 
Call to order: Van Nevel called the meeting to order at 4:32 pm.  Quorum was established and 
the meeting was properly noticed under Wisconsin Open Meeting Law. 
 
Approve Agenda: (Ard/Kuney) Motion to approve the agenda; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Public Comment: (limit 2 minutes per citizen) None. 
 
Approve Minutes from 10.30.18 and 11.15.18: (Ard/Kuney) Motion to approve both sets of 
minutes; passed unanimously by voice. 
 
Closed Session: (Ard/Kuney) Motion to go into closed session per State Statute 19.85 (1)(e) –  

a. Potential Investment of public funds for public use 
b. Redevelopment of 243 Paperjack Drive and possible expenditure of public funds 

Roll call to enter closed session. 
 
Open Session Action on Closed Session: 
No action taken from closed session discussions. 
 
Library Building Project: No discussion. 
 
Approve Monthly Expenditures: (Ard/Kuney) Motion to approve the monthly expenditures. 
Motion passed unanimously by voice. 
 
2018 Budget Updates: Discussed projected 2018 budget compared to approved 2018 budget. 
Some suggestions were made for year-end expenditures including furniture, collections and 
mechanical boiler updates per State of Wisconsin code. 
 
Financial Report: Rickard presented financial report for Signator. 
 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

Discussion and Possible Action on Circulation Policy: Tabled, awaiting legal review. 
 
Discussion on Library Board Bylaw Review: Tabled, awaiting legal review. 
 
Discussion and Vote to Close for City Staff Development Day: (Gjovik/Ard) Motion to approve 
closing the library Friday, April 26, 2019 for City staff development day. Passed unanimously by 
voice. 
 
Discussion and Action to on Internet Use Policy and Guidelines: (Ard/Van Nevel) Motion to 
approve elimination of $25.00 fine limit for logging onto patron internet computers. Passed 
unanimously by voice. 
 
Director’s Report – November, 2018 
 
Personnel 

 Benefit eligible employees attended a benefit meeting as we will have a new health 
insurance provider beginning January 1. Coverage and benefit options will remain the 
same will just be with a new company. 

 
Continuing Education, Meetings and Training 

 Maureen had a WISCAT Users Group webinar on Friday, November 2. 

 Jessi and Julie attended the system Summer Reading Workshop in Eau Claire on 
November 8. They brought back many wonderful ideas and have already begun booking 
performers for Summer, 2019. 

 Jennifer provided training for the circulation team on MORE catalog searching. We all 
learned some tips and tricks from  

 November 12-17 we conducted our third reference survey week of 2018. These 
numbers are used for our annual report. 

 Jennifer attended the Director’s Council meeting at IFLS on Friday, November 16. 
Followed by the St. Croix County Librarian’s meeting. 

 Jennifer presented to the local Mom’s Group about the variety of library resources 
available. 

 Maureen and Jennifer had their last session of the City’s Managing Up leadership 
training on November 7. This was a great opportunity. 

 Earlier this year we stopped locking our locking cases as materials were returned. We 
did this for a trial period of time to see if we had theft issues. Fortunately, we have not 
so the circulation department has unlocked all of our cases for the ease of patrons 
borrowing materials. 

 
 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
MORE/Technology 

 The two additional HotSpots funded by the County have been received and will be ready 
to help fill the demand of patrons in the near future. 

 Per MORE’s Electronic Record Retention Policy, the first batch of waiving old fines and 
charges has been completed. The numbers below are system totals. 

o Fines 5+ years old waived: $359,843.24 from 32,888 patron records 
o Replacement and manual fees: 10+ years old waived: $260,278.55 from 5,753 

patron records 

 IFLS is providing a 1-year subscription to Lynda.com. Lynda.com is a database that helps 
anyone learn software, technology and business skills to achieve their personal and 
professional goals.  

   

Classes/Events 

 Trick-or-Treating was a busy day at the library! Staff dressed up as Dr. Seuss characters 
as part of the festivities. 

 Job Center of Wisconsin is available in the library one day a month to assist with any 
employment related questions. 

 Veteran’s Roundtable – Wednesday, November 7. We hosted our annual round table at 
Deerfield this year. It was open for the public and easily accessible for all Deerfield 
residents. 

 Teen after Hours game night – Friday, November 9. We had a great turn-out and the 
teens loved playing yard games indoors and challenged each other with minute-to-win-
it games. 

 Author Spotlight, Jim Anderson is a Wisconsin author that spoke about his experiences 
running marathons around the world. He provided a great presentation that our local 
running club really enjoyed. 

 Friends of the Library hosted their book sale November 15-19. 

 No school movie – Monday, November 26 – Incredibles 2, it’s bound to be an incredible 
show. 

 
Building/Facilities 

 We had our State Building Inspection, which occurs every 3 years. During the inspection, 
it was found the new boiler, installed in August, has new code requirements. This 
particular new code went into effect in June, 2018 and being our unit was installed after 
that time period, we need to bring it up to code. Evans is working with Countryside to 
ensure compliance of new codes. Estimate for the updates should be available shortly. 

 
Funding/Donations 

 In October, we brought in $2729.25 from fines, faxes, copies, replacement library cards, 
lost & paid materials and donations. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 The Kiwanis Club of New Richmond presented us with a check for $214.20 to cover the 
fall StoryWalk at Mary Park – Sixteen Runaway Pumpkins. 

 In memory of Nancy Hansen, we received $4000.00, which was deposited directly into 
the Foundation, Building Fund account. 

 In memory of Nancy Hansen, a 53” plush teddy bear was donated. This will be given 
away to one lucky patron on December 21. Patrons will be able to enter daily for their 
visits upon checking out library materials. 

 
Set date for next regular meeting: Awaiting legal review of documents prior to scheduling 
December meeting. 
 
Communications: Rickard collected additional contact information from the board and 
provided an update to our communication discussions in December. Rickard also asked for 
topics for upcoming educational opportunities during future board meetings. Ard informed the 
Board about the great activities happening during Hometown Holidays event on Thursday, 
November 29, 2018. 
 
Adjourn: (Gjovik/Ard) moved to adjourn at 6:14 pm; passed by voice. 



46710 Leah Jones 13.00$         

Jessica Sachs 20.00$         

33.00$         

55110-220 New Richmond Utilities 641.98$      

641.98$       

55110-310 IFLS 218451 378.50$      1000 Patron Library Cards

378.50$       

55110-316 Midwest Tape 96647936 9.99$           Replacement disc

9.99$           

55110-330 Kiwanis Club of New Richmond 109 94.00$         Membership - Q3 - JL

94.00$         

55110-391 Kids Can Press 50.00$         Digital Files - StoryWalk

50.00$         

TOTAL $1,207.47

General Bills - November, 2018



310 315 317 318 319 355 373 391

19.88$      6.99$         71.38$      93.25$          92.86$      7.99$         59.39$    24.99$    

34.91$      70.70$      15.39$      4.79$             (4.06)$       26.00$    

21.55$      31.24$      (0.42)$       23.73$          151.11$    33.99$    

48.03$      72.69$      14.90$          51.48$      

3.99$         245.85$        39.92$      

16.00$      12.75$          332.76$    

34.42$          9.66$         

13.28$          127.84$    

80.00$          102.40$    

20.12$          31.75$      

6.98$             (0.06)$       

73.92$          73.71$      

15.47$          66.40$      

(0.46)$           17.96$      

12.48$          

15.03$          

173.31$        

11.05$          

124.37$    201.61$    86.35$      850.87$        1,093.73$ 7.99$         119.38$  24.99$    

TOTAL 2,509.29$     

Amazon statement 

11/10/18

55110-



Account Pcard # Invoice # Amount Subtotals Notes

55110-310 1 Northern Business Products 345594-0 26.96$       Paper

1 Baker & Taylor 2034039074 12.39$       21 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034044315 2.95$         5 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034045007 10.03$       17 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034062718 28.32$       48 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034067268 21.24$       36 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034080104 12.39$       21 mylar

1 Demco 6483768 135.65$     Book ends

1 Demco 6494999 294.48$     Book stands, label protectors, book ends

1 Baker & Taylor 2034112637 9.44$         16 mylar

1 Findaway 16637 18.93$       2 Hotspot cases

1 Baker & Taylor 2034093765 30.09$       51 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034116890 27.14$       46 mylar

1 Baker & Taylor 2034135067 10.03$       17 mylar

TOTAL 640.04$       

55110-315 2 Walmart 14.91$       Supplies for Little University

2 Michaels 43.20$       Grinch Week Supplies

2 Walmart 67.65$       Teen Game Night

2 Walmart 8.76$         Grinch Week Supplies

3 Walmart 7.94$         Supplies for Little University

TOTAL 142.46$       

55110-316 1 Baker & Taylor 2034062596 214.77$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034080355 98.99$       

1 Baker & Taylor 2034112852 86.89$       

TOTAL 400.65$       

55110-317 1 Baker & Taylor H08543750 61.18$       

1 Baker & Taylor H08543760 26.87$       

1 Baker & Taylor H08743160 21.21$       

1 Baker & Taylor T89510890 11.98$       

1 Baker & Taylor H10726080 11.03$       

1 Baker & Taylor H11237500 124.31$     

1 Baker & Taylor H11616220 12.73$       

TOTAL 269.31$       

55110-318 1 Baker & Taylor 2034039073 412.74$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034044314 120.34$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034045006 629.88$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034067267 832.87$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034062717 779.14$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034080103 843.07$     

1 Country Books - Taste of Home 1023 33.98$       

1 Baker & Taylor 2034112636 363.58$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034116889 1,019.29$ 

1 Baker & Taylor 2034135066 425.34$     

1 Baker & Taylor 2034093764 1,281.34$ 

TOTAL 6,741.57$    

P-Card Purchases - November, 2018



55110-319 1 Baker & Taylor H07363610 11.64$       

1 Baker & Taylor H08026330 33.10$       

1 Baker & Taylor H08543750 196.79$     

1 Baker & Taylor H08743160 12.95$       

1 Baker & Taylor H09820790 178.94$     

1 Baker & Taylor H10726080 14.39$       

1 Baker & Taylor H11153750 17.96$       

1 Baker & Taylor H11162850 14.39$       

1 Baker & Taylor H11237500 24.47$       

1 Baker & Taylor H11772570 50.37$       

1 Baker & Taylor T90166230 12.23$       

1 Baker & Taylor H12055760 14.39$       

2 Walmart 19.96$       

TOTAL 601.58$       

55110-320 1 Wisconsin Historical Society 65.00$       Membership and magazine subscription

TOTAL 65.00$         

55110-330 2 Twisted Moose 15.65$       WLA meal - jr

2 Kate's Pizza Amore 17.99$       WLA meal - jr

2 Arbys 8.03$         WLA meal - jr

2 Qdoba 8.75$         WLA meal - jr

TOTAL 50.42$         

55110-373 1 Floyd Total Security 1268131 110.85$     Security 11/18/18-2/17/19

1 Top Quality Mfg. 1774381 69.90$       10 boxes gloves

1 Home Depot WA42632209 59.00$       Cabinet - mens' bathroom

1 Home Depot WA42632209 103.59$     Table - staff breakroom

3 Doyles Farm & Home A28805 16.98$       Flusher & flapper - women's toilet

3 Demco 83170798 1,824.37$ 6 Café chairs, 4 stools, 1 table

TOTAL 2,184.69$    

55110-391 1 Target 3340171532 49.99$       Prize - Mini Keurig

1 Minuteman Press 57025 214.20$     StoryWalk - 16 Runaway Pumpkins

1 MailChimp MC00745045 45.00$       2701-5000 subscribers - Nov plan

3 Microsoft 3343306053 9.99$         Instagram app/account business

TOTAL 319.18$       

TOTAL $11,414.90

55110-310 640.04$       

55110-315 142.46$       

55110-316 400.65$       

55110-317 269.31$       

55110-318 6,741.57$    

55110-319 601.58$       

55110-320 65.00$          

55110-330 50.42$          

55110-373 2,184.69$    

55110-391 319.18$       

Account summary



Budget Comparison - Detail
LIBRARY

2018
2018 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

2
ACCT

10:21 AM12/18/2018

Actual 2018
Account Number 12/18/2018 Budget

Page:

30,000.00 40,000.00 10,000.00 75.00100-00-55110-000-000 LIBRARY - LEASE 0.00
302,467.30 376,415.00 73,947.70 80.35100-00-55110-110-000 LIBRARY - SALARIES 12,115.97

14,533.68 23,290.00 8,756.32 62.40100-00-55110-117-000 LIBRARY - MAINT SALARIES 549.15
45,373.50 60,498.00 15,124.50 75.00100-00-55110-120-000 LIBRARY - ADMIN FEES 0.00
24,753.43 28,795.00 4,041.57 85.96100-00-55110-150-000 LIBRARY - SS/MEDICARE 946.47
20,138.12 25,002.00 4,863.88 80.55100-00-55110-151-000 LIBRARY - RF 763.65
31,629.51 65,337.00 33,707.49 48.41100-00-55110-152-000 LIBRARY - HEALTH INS 0.00

0.00 98.00 98.00 0.00100-00-55110-153-000 LIBRARY - LIFE INS 0.00
1,402.34 994.00 -408.34 141.08100-00-55110-157-000 LIBRARY - DISABILITY INS 0.00

0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00100-00-55110-160-000 LIBRARY - FLEX BENEFIT COSTS 0.00
10,273.71 13,222.00 2,948.29 77.70100-00-55110-220-000 LIBRARY - UTIL/TELE 301.52

5,935.22 7,650.00 1,714.78 77.58100-00-55110-310-000 LIBRARY - OFFICE SUPPLIES 502.87
2,548.17 1,607.00 -941.17 158.57100-00-55110-311-000 LIBRARY - POSTAGE 0.00
4,164.22 3,576.00 -588.22 116.45100-00-55110-312-000 LIBRARY - XEROX 347.02
9,921.10 8,681.00 -1,240.10 114.29100-00-55110-315-000 LIBRARY - PROGRAMS/MATERIALS 201.61
4,356.52 5,500.00 1,143.48 79.21100-00-55110-316-000 LIBRARY - AUDIO BOOKS 9.99
1,583.12 3,450.00 1,866.88 45.89100-00-55110-317-000 LIBRARY - MUSIC & GAMING 86.35

26,536.55 39,640.00 13,103.45 66.94100-00-55110-318-000 LIBRARY - BOOKS 850.87
5,401.05 6,600.00 1,198.95 81.83100-00-55110-319-000 LIBRARY - DVD 1,093.73
5,286.81 6,000.00 713.19 88.11100-00-55110-320-000 LIBRARY - PUB/SUB/DUES 0.00
4,159.33 4,650.00 490.67 89.45100-00-55110-321-000 LIBRARY - E CONTENT 0.00
5,424.38 5,000.00 -424.38 108.49100-00-55110-330-000 LIBRARY - EDUCATION/TRAV/MEALS -348.00
2,171.78 6,480.00 4,308.22 33.52100-00-55110-355-000 LIBRARY - SUPPLIES/EQUIP 7.99

25,434.42 5,000.00 -20,434.42 508.69100-00-55110-373-000 LIBRARY - BLDG MAINT 119.38
5,190.18 200.00 -4,990.18 2,595.09100-00-55110-390-000 LIBRARY - MISC 0.00
2,713.21 2,500.00 -213.21 108.53100-00-55110-391-000 LIBRARY - MISC PUBLICITY 74.99

27,865.00 27,865.00 0.00 100.00100-00-55110-393-000 LIBRARY - CATALOG SERVICES 0.00
1,741.00 1,200.00 -541.00 145.08100-00-55110-395-000 LIBRARY - COMPUTER SUPPORT 0.00

31,639.00 32,928.00 1,289.00 96.09100-00-55110-396-000 LIBRARY - S.I.S. MAINT 0.00
======================================================================================================================================================

802,228.00LIBRARY - EXPENSES 17,623.56 81.35149,585.35
======================================================================================================================================================

652,642.65

======================================================================================================================================================
652,642.65 802,228.00Total Expenses 17,623.56 81.35149,585.35

======================================================================================================================================================

-149,995.00-790,728.00-16,671.69 81.03-640,733.00Net Totals



Budget Comparison - Detail
LIBRARY

2018
2018 Budget

Status Budget
% of

December

1
ACCT

10:21 AM12/18/2018

Actual 2018
Account Number 12/18/2018 Budget

Page:

11,909.65 11,500.00 409.65 103.56100-00-46710-000-000 LIBRARY EARNINGS 951.87
======================================================================================================================================================

11,500.00LIBRARY - REVENUES 951.87 103.56409.65
======================================================================================================================================================

11,909.65

======================================================================================================================================================
11,909.65 11,500.00Total Revenues 951.87 103.56409.65

======================================================================================================================================================



155 East 1st Street

New Richmond, WI  54017

Phone: 715.243.0431

Fax: 715.246.2691

Date: November 30, 2018

Account: Royal Alliance (name change from Signator)

This Period

Beginning Account Value 269,137.52$               

Dividends, Interest and Other Income 471.88$                       

Fees 2.79$                            

Net Change in Portfolio 3,108.62$                    

Ending Account Value 272,720.81$               

Financial Report



155 East 1st Street

New Richmond, WI  54017

Phone: 715.243.0431

Fax: 715.246.2691

Date: December 12, 2018

Account: City of New Richmond

This Period

Impact Fees 104,949.94$               

(time limitations on utilization of funds)

City Investments 531,191.89$               

Financial Report



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date: 12.13.18 
 
RE: Circulation Policy 
 
Updates to the Circulation Policy from the October 30, 2018 meeting have been reviewed by 
the City Attorney. There were only minor grammatical changes made. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

  P a g e  1 | 4 
 

 
CIRCULATION POLICY 
Adopted by C.A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustees: 2/26/1998 
Revised: 3/26/1998, 3/30/2000, 12/28/2006, 9/30/2014, 10/28/2014, 4/24/2018, 12/18/2018 
 

Library Cards 
The Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library issues a library card without charge to anyone using the 
library. 
 
Applicants must present proper identification and proof of address when they register. Children 
under the age of 18 must have a parent/legal guardian sign for them. Responsibility for 
supervising children’s use of the library and library materials rests with parents or legal guardians. 
At no time will the library staff act in loco parentis. 
 
All library cards expire one year from the date of issue, and will be renewed on an annual basis. 
Cardholders will be asked to update their contact information before the card is renewed. 
 
Lost cards will be replaced for a $1.00 fee. Stolen cards or cards worn out from repeated use will 
be replaced at no charge. Staff may also choose to waive the $1.00 fee at their discretion. 
 

Confidentiality of Circulation Records 
As described in Wisconsin State Statute § 43.30, public library records and all circulation and 
other records that identify the names of library users, especially as they connect library users 
with material or services used, are confidential. Library records for individual users are for the 
sole purpose of protecting public property.   
 
No library records shall be made available to the public, press, or a governmental agency, except 
by such process, order, or subpoena authorized by federal, state, or local law. The Library Director 
will resist such process, order, or subpoena until there is a proper show of good cause. Any costs 
incurred by the library in any search of records shall be charged to the agency demanding such 
search.  
 
If approached to give information on library records, the requestor will be referred to the Library 
Director.   



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

  P a g e  2 | 4 
 

 

Loan Periods and Fines 
Fines are charged on a per day basis for overdue library materials checked out at the Carleton A. 
Friday Memorial Library. 
 

Item Loan 
Period 

Daily  
Overdue Fine 

Renewal 
Allowed* 

Books 21 days .10¢ Yes 

New Fiction & Nonfiction 
Adult Books 

14 days .10¢ Yes 

Lucky Day Books 7 days .50¢ No 

Magazines 21 days .10¢ Yes 

Books on CD 21 days .10¢ Yes 

Vox Books 21 days .10¢ Yes 

Music CDs 21 days .10¢ Yes 

DVDs/Blu-Ray 7 days .50¢ Yes 

Multi-disc DVD/Blu-Ray Sets 14 days .50¢ Yes 

Lucky Day DVDs 3 days $1.00 No 

Wii Games 7 days .50¢ Yes 

Xbox Games 7 days .50¢ Yes 

Launchpads 7 days $1.00 Yes 

WiFi HotSpots 14 days $1.00 No 

Early Literacy Kits 21 days .10¢ Yes 

Traveling Tales 21 days .10¢ Yes 

Park Packs 14 days $1.00 No 

Projectors ($100.00 deposit 
required to borrow) 

Variable $1.00 Yes 

Projection Screens Variable $1.00 Yes 

Overhead Projectors Variable $1.00 Yes 

Slide Projectors Variable $1.00 Yes 

Audiocassette Players Variable $1.00 Yes 

Watts Up Energy Meters Variable $1.00 Yes 

Interlibrary Loan Items Variable .10¢ No 

Reference Materials (At the 
discretion of a supervisor) 

   

 
*Patrons may not renew items with holds on them. 
  



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

  P a g e  3 | 4 
 

 
Patrons are allowed to have 100 items checked out to them at any one time. 
 
Items shall not be checked out to any patron with ten dollars ($10.00) or more in fines or lost or 
damaged item charges on their account. 
 
Patrons are encouraged to bring their library card with them. However, patrons may check items 
out with an ID in the event that they do not have their library card with them. 
 
Materials that are already checked out may be reserved. 

 

Renewals 
Items not on reserve may be renewed.  Materials checked out to a patron may be renewed two 
times in sequence, if no other patron has placed a Reserve/Hold on that item. 
 
If an item is reserved, it is not available for renewal by the current borrower, unless another copy 
is available elsewhere in the MORE system. 
 
Items belonging to the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library may be renewed a third time at the 
discretion of the library staff. 
 
No third renewal is allowed for materials belonging to another library, unless approval is received 
from the owning library. 

 

Damaged or Lost Materials 
Patrons are responsible for all materials checked out on their card, and are liable for any losses 
or damages that may occur to library materials. The library will notify the patron of payment due 
for the replacement or repair of the lost or damaged item.  
 
Library materials are considered damaged beyond use if the item(s) are returned with obvious 
signs of damage such as, but not limited to, the following: 
 

 Liquid damage  

 Torn covers or pages  

 Marked or underlined pages  

 Torn binding 

 Missing or damaged audiovisual materials  
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

  P a g e  4 | 4 
 

Library staff will make every effort to document any existing damage, however if a borrower 
discovers any pre-existing damage to items checked out, the borrower should notify library staff 
as soon as possible. Failure to notify the library of existing damage limits the borrower’s ability 
to dispute charges for damaged materials.  
 
Replacements for damaged items will be purchased by the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library. 
The library may accept outside replacement items on a case by case basis. This decision is left to 
the discretion of the selector for that area of the collection. 
 
If the item that was lost and paid for is found and returned to the library in good condition within 
60 days from the date of payment, money paid for the lost item will be reimbursed. Refund 
checks will be processed by the City of New Richmond and sent by mail. 
 

Appeal of Library Charges  
Patrons who feel they have been charged unfairly or incorrectly will be asked to fill out an appeal 
of library charges form. A staff member will make a decision on the appeal and notify the patron 
by phone or in writing. If the patron is not satisfied, they may appeal the decision to the Library 
Director and ultimately to the Library Board of Trustees if necessary.  
 
 
 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date: 12.04.18 
 
RE: Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustee Bylaws 
 

The Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library Board of Trustee Bylaws were last revised in 2014. On 
November 15, 2018, the board met to discuss and review changes to our Bylaws. The attached 
Bylaws have been reviewed by the City Attorney and include their edits. They are ready for final 
board review and approval. 

 

 

 



Page 1 of 4 
 

Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library 
Board of Trustee Bylaws 

 
 

 

Article I 
Identification 

 

This organization is the Library Board of Trustees of the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library, located in 
New Richmond, Wisconsin, established by the City of New Richmond, according to the provisions of 
Chapter 43 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and exercising the powers and assuming the duties granted to it 
under said statute. 
 

Article II 
Membership 

 

Section 1. Appointments and Terms of Office. Appointments and terms of office are as provided by the 
relevant subsections of Wisconsin Statutes Sections 43.54 and 43.60. 
 

(a.) The Library Board of Trustees shall consist of seven (7) members in a 4th Class City (§ 
43.54(1)(a).)). 

(b.) Not more than one (1) member of the Common Council body shall at any one time 
be a member of the Library Board (§ 43.54(l)(c).)). One (1) of the members shall be a 
School District administrator, or his/hertheir representative, to represent the school 
district or districts in which the library is located (§ 43.54(l)(c).)). Members of the Library 
Board shall be residents of the City of New Richmond, except that not more than two (2) 
members may be residents of towns adjacent to the City (§ 43.54(1)(a).)). 

(c.) All members of the Library Board shall be appointed by the Mayor of the City of New 
Richmond. Terms of members shall be from May in the year of their appointment, 
following confirmation from the Common Council, and thereafter each regular 
appointment shall be for a term of three (3) years. (§ 43.54(1)(a)  
)). Vacancies shall be filled for unexpired terms in the same manner as regular 
appointments are made. The appointed individual will serve the remainder of the 
vacated term. (§ 43.54(1)(b))). 

 
 
Section 2. Meeting Attendance. Members shall be expected to attend all meetings except as they are 
prevented by a valid reason.illness or other excused absence. The Library Director must be informed of 
any anticipated absence inwithin a reasonable amount of time to ensure a quorum. Should a member 
miss three or more regular meetings in a calendar year without due cause, he or shethey shall be replaced 
onremoved from membership of the Library Board.  
 

Article III  

Officers 
 

Section 1. The officers shall be a president, a vice president, and a secretary, elected from among the 
appointed trustees at the annual meeting of the Library Board. No member may hold more than one office 
at a time. Vacancies in office shall be filled by vote at the next regular meeting of the Library Board after 
the vacancy occurs (§ 43.54(1)(b).)). 

Formatted: Footer distance from edge:  0.5"

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Right:  0.53"

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), 11 pt

Formatted: Line spacing:  At least 0 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto

Formatted: Font: (Default) +Body (Calibri), Font color: Auto



Page 2 of 4 
 

 
 

Section 2. Officers shall serve a term of one year from the annual meeting at which they are elected and 
until their successors are duly elected. 
 

Section 3. The president shall preside at meetings of the Library Board, authorize calls for special meetings, 

appoint all committees, execute all documents authorized by the Library Board, co-sign all checks drawn on 

funds held in the custody of the library independent of the municipality, and perform all duties as required to 

fulfill the obligations of the office and the Library Board. 

 

Section 4. The vice president, in the event of the absence or disability of the president, or in the case of a 
vacancy, shall assume and perform the duties and functions of the president. 
 

Section 5. The secretary shall keep true and accurate minutes of all meetings of the Library Board, and 
shall provide the Library Director with a draft copy of the most recent meeting minutes for publication. 
The library directorLibrary Director or a member of thelibrary staff may be designated by the Library 
or all of the above duties. 
 

Article IV  

Meetings 
 

Section 1. Open Meetings Law Compliance. All Library Board meetings and all committee meetings shall 
be held in compliance with Wisconsin’s open meetings law (§§ 19.81 to 19.98.). 
 
Section 2. Parliamentary Authority. The rules contained in Robert’s Rules of Order, latest revised edition, 
shall govern the parliamentary procedure of the meetings, in all cases in which they are not inconsistent 
with these bylaws, or with any statutes applicable to this Library Board. 
 
Section 3. Regular Meetings. The regular meetings shall be held each month, the date and hour to be set 
by a majority vote of the Library Board. 
 

Section 4. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting which shall be for the purpose of the election of officers 
shall be held at the time of the regular meeting in September of each year. 
 

Section 5. Agendas and Notices. Meeting agendas and notices shall indicate the time, date, and place of 
the meeting and indicate all subject matters intended for consideration at the meeting.  
 

Section 6. Minutes. Minutes of all meetings shall, at a minimum, indicate Library Board members present, 
all items of business, all motions (except those that were withdrawn), and the result of all votes taken. 
Current Library Board minutes shall be posted in the library and on the library and city websites. 
 

Section 7. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called at the direction of the president and shall be 
called at the written request of 2 members, for the transaction of business as stated in the call for the 
meeting. Except in cases of emergency, at least 48 hourshours’ notice shall be given. In no case may less 
than two hours notice be given. 
 

Section 8. Quorum. A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting shall consist of four (4) 
members of the Library Board present in person (§ 43.54(1)(e).)). 
  



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

Article V 
Committees 

 

Section 1. Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc committees for the study of special problems shall be appointed 
by the president, with the approval of the Library Board, to serve until the final report of the work for 
which they were appointed has been filed. These committees may also include staff and public 
representatives, as well as outside experts. 
 

Article VI  

Duties of the Library Board of Trustees 
 

Section 1. Legal responsibility for the operation of the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library is vested in the 
Library Board of Trustees. Subject to state and federal law, the Library Board has the power and duty to 
determine rules and regulations governing library operations and services. 
 

Section 2. The Library Board shall select, appoint and supervise a properly certified and competent library 
directorLibrary Director, and determine the duties and compensation of all library employees (§ 
43.58(4).)). 
 

Section 3. The Library Board shall have exclusive control of the expenditure of all money collected, 
donated or appropriated for the library fund in accordance with the City of New Richmond Fundraising 
Policy and Donation Protocol. The Library Board shall audit and approve all library expenditures (§ 
43.58(2).)). 
 

Section 4. The Library Board shall study and support legislation that will bring about the greatest good to 
the greatest number of library users. 
 

Section 75. The Library Board shall cooperate with other public officials and Library Boards to maintain 
elevate vital public relations. 
 
Section 86. The Library Board represents the Librarylibrary to the community and the community to the 
Librarylibrary. Trustees will engage in development and promotion efforts and foster the maintenance of 
good public relations. 
 

Section 87. The Library Board shall approve and submit the required annual report to the Department of 
Public Instruction-Division for Libraries and Technology, and also to the City Council of the City of New 
Richmond (§ 43.58(6).)). 
 

Article VII 
Library Director 

 

The library directorLibrary Director shall be appointed by the Library Board of Trustees and shall be 
responsible to the Library Board (§ 43.58(4).)). The library directorLibrary Director is not a voting member 
of the Library Board. The library directorLibrary Director shall be considered the executive officer of the 
library under the direction and review of the Library Board, and subject to the policies established by the 
Library Board. The directorLibrary Director shall act as technical advisor to the Library Board. The director 
and is expected to attend all Library Board meetings including closed sessions where applicable 
(Wisconsin Statute(§ 19.85)  ). If the directorLibrary Director is unable to attend he/shethey may appoint 
an alternate staff member to attend in his/hertheir place. 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Article VIII  

Conflict of Interest  
Wisconsin Statutes 19.59 Codes of ethicsEthics for local government officials, employees 

Local Government Officials, Employees, and candidatesCandidates 
 

Section 1. Library Board members may not in their private capacity negotiate, bid for, or enter into a 
contract with the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library in which they have a direct or indirect financial 
interest. 
 

Section 2. A Library Board member shall withdraw from Library Board discussion, deliberation, and vote 
on any matter in which the Library Board member, an immediate family member, or an organization with 
which the Library Board member is associated has a substantial financial interest. 
 

Section 3. A Library Board member may not receive anything of value that could reasonably be expected 
to influence his or hertheir vote or other official action. 
 

Article IX  

General 
 

Section 1. An affirmative vote of the majority of all members of the Library Board present at the time shall 
be necessary to approve any action before the Library Board. The president may vote upon and may move 
or second a proposal before the Library Board. 
 

Section 2. AnyExcept as may be otherwise prohibited by law, any rule or resolution of the Library Board, 
whether contained in these bylaws or otherwise, may be suspended temporarily in connection with 
business at hand, but for such suspension, to be valid, the vote to suspend may be taken only at a meeting 
at which two-thirds (five) of the members of the Library Board are present, and two-thirds (3) of those 
approve. 
(Have Nick Review Section 2 for clarity and application) 

Section 3. The Library Board will review the Library Board of Trustees Bylawsthese bylaws each year at 
may be amended at any regular meeting of the Library Board by a majority vote of all members of the 
Library Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment shall have been provided to all 
members at least ten days prior to the meeting at which such action is proposed to be taken. 
 
Adopted by the Library Board of Trustees for the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library on 27th day of 
November, 2018. 
 
Revisions -  
June 24, 2014,  
November 27, 2001 
 



Page 1 of 4 
 

 

Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library 
Board of Trustee Bylaws 

 
 

Article I 
Identification 

 

This organization is the Library Board of Trustees of the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library, 
located in New Richmond, Wisconsin, established by the City of New Richmond, according to the 
provisions of Chapter 43 of the Wisconsin Statutes, and exercising the powers and assuming the 
duties granted to it under said statute. 
 

Article II 
Membership 

 

Section 1. Appointments and Terms of Office. Appointments and terms of office are as provided 
by the relevant subsections of Wisconsin Statutes Sections 43.54 and 43.60. 
 

(a.) The Library Board of Trustees shall consist of seven (7) members in a 4th Class 
City (§ 43.54(1)(a)). 

(b.) Not more than one (1) member of the Common Council body shall at any one 
time be a member of the Library Board (§ 43.54(l)(c)). One (1) of the members shall 
be a School District administrator, or their representative, to represent the school 
district or districts in which the library is located (§ 43.54(l)(c)). Members of the 
Library Board shall be residents of the City of New Richmond, except that not more 
than two (2) members may be residents of towns adjacent to the City (§ 43.54(1)(a)). 

(c.) All members of the Library Board shall be appointed by the Mayor of the City of 
New Richmond. Terms of members shall be from May in the year of their 
appointment, following confirmation from the Common Council, and thereafter each 
regular appointment shall be for a term of three (3) years (§ 43.54(1)(a)). Vacancies 
shall be filled for unexpired terms in the same manner as regular appointments are 
made. The appointed individual will serve the remainder of the vacated term (§ 
43.54(1)(b)). 

 
Section 2. Meeting Attendance. Members shall be expected to attend all meetings except as they 
are prevented by illness or other excused absence. The Library Director must be informed of any 
anticipated absence within a reasonable amount of time to ensure a quorum. Should a member miss 
three or more regular meetings in a calendar year without due cause, they shall be removed from 
membership of the Library Board. 
 

Article III  

Officers 
 

Section 1. The officers shall be a president, a vice president, and a secretary, elected from among 
the appointed trustees at the annual meeting of the Library Board. No member may hold more than 
one office at a time. Vacancies in office shall be filled by vote at the next regular meeting of the 
Library Board after the vacancy occurs (§ 43.54(1)(b)). 
 
 



Page 2 of 4 
 

 

Section 2. Officers shall serve a term of one year from the annual meeting at which they are elected 
and until their successors are duly elected. 
 
Section 3. The president shall preside at meetings of the Library Board, authorize calls for special 
meetings, appoint all committees, execute all documents authorized by the Library Board, co-sign all 
checks drawn on funds held in the custody of the library independent of the municipality, and perform 
all duties as required to fulfill the obligations of the office and the Library Board. 
 

Section 4. The vice president, in the event of the absence or disability of the president, or in the case 
of a vacancy, shall assume and perform the duties and functions of the president. 
 

Section 5. The secretary shall keep true and accurate minutes of all meetings of the Library Board, 
and shall provide the Library Director with a draft copy of the most recent meeting minutes for 
publication. The Library Director or a member of library staff may be designated by the Library 
Board to perform any or all of the above duties. 
 

Article IV  

Meetings 
 

Section 1. Open Meetings Law Compliance. All Library Board meetings and all committee 
meetings shall be held in compliance with Wisconsin’s open meetings law (§§ 19.81 to 19.98). 
 
Section 2. Parliamentary Authority. The rules contained in Robert’s Rules of Order, latest revised 
edition, shall govern the parliamentary procedure of the meetings, in all cases in which they are not 
inconsistent with these bylaws, or with any statutes applicable to this Library Board. 
 
Section 3. Regular Meetings. The regular meetings shall be held each month, the date and hour to 
be set by a majority vote of the Library Board. 
 

Section 4. Annual Meeting. The annual meeting which shall be for the purpose of the election of 
officers shall be held at the time of the regular meeting in September of each year. 
 

Section 5. Agendas and Notices. Meeting agendas and notices shall indicate the time, date, and 
place of the meeting and indicate all subject matters intended for consideration at the meeting.  
 

Section 6. Minutes. Minutes of all meetings shall, at a minimum, indicate Library Board members 
present, all items of business, all motions (except those that were withdrawn), and the result of all 
votes taken. Current Library Board minutes shall be posted in the library and on the library and city 
websites. 
 

Section 7. Special Meetings. Special meetings may be called at the direction of the president and 
shall be called at the written request of 2 members, for the transaction of business as stated in the 
call for the meeting. Except in cases of emergency, at least 48 hours’ notice shall be given. In no case 
may less than two hours notice be given. 
 

Section 8. Quorum. A quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting shall consist of four 
(4) members of the Library Board present in person (§ 43.54(1)(e)). 
 

  



Page 3 of 4 
 

 

 

Article V 
Committees 

 

Section 1. Ad Hoc Committees. Ad hoc committees for the study of special problems shall be 
appointed by the president, with the approval of the Library Board, to serve until the final report of 
the work for which they were appointed has been filed. These committees may also include staff and 
public representatives, as well as outside experts. 
 

Article VI  

Duties of the Library Board of Trustees 
 

Section 1. Legal responsibility for the operation of the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library is vested 
in the Library Board of Trustees. Subject to state and federal law, the Library Board has the power 
and duty to determine rules and regulations governing library operations and services. 
 

Section 2. The Library Board shall select, appoint and supervise a properly certified and competent 
Library Director, and determine the duties and compensation of all library employees (§ 43.58(4)). 
 

Section 3. The Library Board shall have exclusive control of the expenditure of all money collected, 
donated or appropriated for the library fund in accordance with the City of New Richmond 
Fundraising Policy and Donation Protocol. The Library Board shall audit and approve all library 
expenditures (§ 43.58(2)). 
 

Section 4. The Library Board shall study and support legislation that will bring about the greatest 
good to the greatest number of library users. 
 

Section 5. The Library Board shall cooperate with other public officials and Library Boards to 
maintain and elevate vital public relations. 
 
Section 6. The Library Board represents the library to the community and the community to the 
library. Trustees will engage in development and promotion efforts and foster the maintenance of 
good public relations. 
 

Section 7. The Library Board shall approve and submit the required annual report to the 
Department of Public Instruction-Division for Libraries, Technology, and Community Learning, and 
also to the City Council of the City of New Richmond (§ 43.58(6)). 
 

Article VII 
Library Director 

 

The Library Director shall be appointed by the Library Board of Trustees and shall be responsible to 
the Library Board (§ 43.58(4)). The Library Director is not a voting member of the Library Board. 
The Library Director shall be considered the executive officer of the library under the direction and 
review of the Library Board, and subject to the policies established by the Library Board. The Library 
Director shall act as technical advisor to the Library Board and is expected to attend all Library Board 
meetings including closed sessions where applicable (§ 19.85). If the Library Director is unable to 
attend they may appoint an alternate staff member to attend in their place. 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 
 

 

Article VIII  

Conflict of Interest 
Wisconsin Statutes 19.59 Codes of Ethics for  

Local Government Officials, Employees, and Candidates 
 

Section 1. Library Board members may not in their private capacity negotiate, bid for, or enter into 
a contract with the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library in which they have a direct or indirect 
financial interest. 
 

Section 2. A Library Board member shall withdraw from Library Board discussion, deliberation, 
and vote on any matter in which the Library Board member, an immediate family member, or an 
organization with which the Library Board member is associated has a substantial financial interest. 
 

Section 3. A Library Board member may not receive anything of value that could reasonably be 
expected to influence their vote or other official action. 
 

Article IX  

General 
 

Section 1. An affirmative vote of the majority of all members of the Library Board present at the 
time shall be necessary to approve any action before the Library Board. The president may vote 
upon and may move or second a proposal before the Library Board. 
 

Section 2. Except as may be otherwise prohibited by law, any rule or resolution of the Library Board, 
whether contained in these bylaws or otherwise, may be suspended temporarily in connection with 
business at hand, but for such suspension to be valid, the vote to suspend may be taken only at a 
meeting at which two-thirds of the members of the Library Board are present, and two-thirds of 
those present so approve. 
 

Section 3. The Library Board will review these bylaws each year at their Annual Meeting. These 
bylaws may be amended at any regular meeting of the Library Board by a majority vote of all 
members of the Library Board, provided written notice of the proposed amendment shall have been 
provided to all members at least ten days prior to the meeting at which such action is proposed to 
be taken. 
 
Adopted by the Library Board of Trustees for the Carleton A. Friday Memorial Library on 18th day of 
December, 2018. 
 
Revisions - 
June 24, 2014, 
November 27, 2001 
 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date: 12.04.18 
 
RE: Date of Regular Board Meetings 
 

Discussion and consideration to adjust standing date for regular Library Board Meetings 
beginning in 2019. 

 

 

 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 
 
To: Library Board 
 
From: Gordon Granroth and Jennifer Rickard, Interim Director  
 
Date: 12.13.18 
 
RE: Bill paying process and approval of library expenditures 
 
Coming back from our September 25, 2018 board meeting, we would like to review our current 
practice of processing monthly invoices to ensure Library Board of Trustee approval prior to 
payment. 
 
Currently all library invoices are paid by a Purchasing card issued by the City at the time of 
order or as the invoice is received in the mail. They are coded with our account numbers for the 
City, entered into our software and added to the monthly bills spreadsheet. All invoices and 
spreadsheets are brought to the City Clerk one week prior to the City Council meeting. Checks 
(if applicable) are cut and mailed. Monthly billing spreadsheets are brought to the Library Board 
of Trustees following the payments being processed.   



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 
 

Director’s Report 
December, 2018 
 
Continuing Education, Meetings and Training 

 Monday morning, December 3, the library was closed for staff training. We focused on 
safety as Police Chief, Craig Yehlik, talked about active shooter training. Leah Langby and 
Katherine Elchert from the IFLS Library System and Rice Lake Public Library respectively, 
did Crisis Prevention training to help us be better prepared if issues were to arise. They 
also provided us with some tips to deescalate situations. The library opened at noon for 
business as usual. 

 The City offered “Stop the Bleed” training for staff. This training taught basic techniques 
of bleeding control to make a difference in life-threatening emergency situations. Jessi 
attended this session on Wednesday, December 12. 

 MORE system committees – Maureen will represent our library on the Operations 
Committee for the system during the 2019 calendar year. Britta will be on the Resource 
Sharing and Collection Development Committee for the system and Jennifer will be on 
the Bibliographic Standards Committee. 

 
MORE/Technology 

 Sierra software update on Tuesday, December 11. There were a few new features added 
along with bug fixes. 

   

Classes/Events 

 Hometown Holidays in the library - Thursday, November 29. The library was decorated, 
hot cider and Grinch cookies were provided and Grinch themed make-and-take crafts 
were distributed helping to promote our upcoming Grinch week. We had over 750 
people visit the library on Thursday. It was a wonderful way to kick off the holiday 
season.    

 Paige, the library elf on the shelf has returned! Stop in daily to see what she is doing and 
where she is hiding. Locate her and get your name in for a Snow Days basket. 

 Nan’s Bear has been a huge hit as well. Any time you check out between now and 
December 19, you can get your name in for the drawing to win a 53” plush bear donated 
in memory of Nancy Hansen. 

 A representative from the Job Center of Wisconsin has been joining us the first 
Wednesday of the month and has been very well received. Patrons definitely appreciate 
the service. 

 Heritage Holiday Tea – Friday, December 7 at 1:00 pm. This great event was held at the 
Heritage Center for an afternoon of holiday festivities. Registration was required, and 
due to overwhelming excitement and interest, the event registration was full. 



155 East 1st Street 
New Richmond, WI 54017 

Phone: 715.243.0431 
Fax: 715.246.2691 

 

Friday Memorial Library                                                                          www.newrichmondlibrary.org 
info@newrichmondlibrary.org 

 

 Melt & Pour Soap Making – Tuesday, December 11 at 4:30 and 6:00 pm – Learn how to 
make melt and pour soap. Registration was required, but due to popularity, both 
sessions were full. 

 Grinch Week – December 10-15, Stop in for Grinch themed activities all week long 
including: Surround the Grinch with Love, Whoville Scavenger Hunt, Grinch Activity 
Booklets and a Photo Booth. Special events during the week:  

o Thursday, December 13 at 6:00 pm - Grinch Manufacturing Shop, The Grinch has 
taken over Santa’s workshop and is outsourcing the work. Stop by to help create 
some special crafts in grinchy-style and be photographed in Whoville Square. 
Crafts will include an ornament, Grinch dust, and a special surprise. We had 90 
attendees that loved every minute of the Grinch fun. 

o Saturday, December 15 at 10:00 am – Saturday Stories & More: Classic Grinch 
Movie, Cap off Grinch week with a viewing of the classic 1965 film “How the 
Grinch Stole Christmas”. 

 Noon Year’s Eve Party – Monday, December 31, 11:00. Celebrate with activities, music, 
bingo and a countdown to a balloon drop as the clock strikes twelve…noon. 
 

Building/Facilities 

 December 6, the code changes for the new boiler were completed and submitted to the 
State as part of the inspection. 

 
Funding/Donations 

 In November, we brought in $1,171.87 from fines, faxes, copies, replacement library 
cards, lost & paid materials and donations. 

 The Friends of the Library presented us with a check for $807.00 for 10 reels of 
microfilm to add to our Wisconsin collection. 

 We received $1,440.00 from St. Croix County for the funding of two hotspots for two 
years. 

 A very generous patron gave us $100.00 to be used anyway we requested. The money 
was sent to the Foundation for our building fund account. 

 The funds from IFLS were received for the WLA scholarship for Jennifer. We received 
$442.00 to offset the expenses of the conference. 



JAN 18 FEB 18 MAR 18 APR 18 MAY 18 JUNE 18 JULY 18 AUG 18 SEPT 18 OCT 18 NOV 18 DEC 18 TOTAL

CIRCULATION  

Checkouts and renewals 16,892 15,452 19,829 18,146 15,848 19,899 19,374 18,849 15,931 17,353 15,850 193,423

Checkins 11,852 10,834 12,790 12,291 11,418 13,532 14,297 14,201 11,820 13,324 11,996 138,355

2017 CHECKOUTS 14,651 14,250 16,936 14,287 15,940 19,556 18,594 19,877 15,743 17,739 15,726 14,613

Circulation Change 2,241 1,202 2,893 3,859 -92 343 780 -1,028 188 -386 124 -14,613 -4,489

DELIVERY TRAFFIC
items borrowed 3,069           2,914           3,138           3,043           2,463           2,956           2,540           2,718           2,602           3,020           2,847           31,310

items lent 4,648           4,410           4,532           3,939           3,744           3,669           3,715           4,033           3,595           3,902           3,786           43,973

Courier bins received 305 273 295              280 285 259 243 290 239 276 286 83 3114

New Patrons 35 37 44                54 44 87 64 76 129 42 51 663

New Items 294 394 332              435 286 378 416 384 332 472 627 4350

PATRON ASSISTANCE
Reference questions 294 313 295 902

Circulation assistance 385 340 286 1,011

Proctoring 4 5 1 6 1 0 3 2 1                   4 5 32

Genealogy Requests 1 1 0 8 0 1 1 2 2                   2 1 19

Meeting Room Usage 0

Pharos: sessions 1,000 953              965              971              1,000           1,087           1,052           1,125           958              1,070           875              11,056

Microfilm Computer Usage 27                25                18                17                39                47                25                36                30                264

Wireless sessions 1,855 2,086           2,610           2,482           2,570           2,459           2,535           2,866           2,278           2,987           3,010           27,738

Patron Counter 9,791 8,944           10,720         10,786         11,387         15,925         15,134         14,824         11,138         13,535         11,187         133,371

Days open 26 24                26                24                26                26                25                27                24                27                24                279

2017 DOOR COUNTER 9,771 10,192 11,680 9,635 11,831 15,479 14,518 14,009 11,394 12,666 10,794 8,898 140,867

DOWNLOADABLE CONTENT
OverDrive 1,691 1,587 1,684           1,662           1,593           1,572           1,605           1,817           1,794           1,783           1,794           18,582

Freading 16 8 8 6 13                12                18                12                15                31                19                158

Flipster 37 49 55 29 41                55                27                37                22                44                46                442

Total Content 1,744 1,644 1,747 1,697 1,647 1,639 1,650 1,866 1,831 1,858 1,859 0 19,182

2017 total 1,458 1,324 1,459 1,345 1,444 1,326 1,301 1,401 1,361 1,400 1,381 1,422 16,622

INTERLIBRARY LOAN
Interlibrary loans sent out 28 35 56 38 41 33 37 43 38 48 35 432

Interlibrary loans received 84 53 43 46 64 58 41 21 49 41 56 556

OVERDUE NOTICES
Overdue notices: TNS 102 96 105 116 129 128 126 127 147 130 135 1341

Overdue notices: mail 87 51 55 128 151 121 157 131 153 195 198 1427

Overdue notices: emailed 182 152 205 212 263 212 306 281 257 300 265 2635

Bills mailed 46 25 35 36 75 47 63 46 60 61 56 550

Statement of Charges 213 198 192 211 215 249 100 388 0 0 0 0 1766

VOLUNTEER TIME (MINUTES) minutes

Adults 405              690              980              755              805              1,999           1,740           810              2,010           1,510           2,230           13,934         

Teens 60 180 0 0 0 510 960 0 360 0 0 2,070           

FINE DEPOSITS
NR Community Foundation $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00

Pershing Invest. Account $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,600.00

MONTHLY STATISTICS 


	AmendedAgenda(2)12.18.18
	BoardPacket12.18.18
	AmendedAgenda12.18.18
	Minutes11.27.18
	Bills 11 2018
	Bills 11 2018 amz
	Bills 11 2018 pcard
	Financial Report
	Memo - Circulation Policy
	Circulation Policy EL 11.27.18(4)-1
	Memo - Library Board Bylaw Review
	Library Board Bylaws EL redline 11.27.18
	Library Board Bylaws EL 11.27.18 CLEAN
	Memo - Library Board Meetings
	Memo - Bill paying process
	DirectorsReport
	DirectorsReport - Statistics

	Library budget as of 12.18.18

